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PENDLE CORE STRATEGY PLAN EXAMINATION 

      Programme Officer 
      Town Hall 
      Nelson 
      Lancs. BB9 7LG  
      Tel: 01282 661658 
      E-mail: programme.officer@pendle.gov.uk  
To: 
 
John Halton 
Planning and Building Control 
Town Hall 
Market Street 
Nelson 
Lancashire 
BB9 7LG 
 
Sent via e-mail 
 
24 July 2015 
 
Dear Mr Halton 
 
Pendle Core Strategy (CS) Examination – Wind Energy Development 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 24 July 2015. 
 
I note your preferred approach and suggest that you proceed to undertake public 
consultation on the basis of Option 3 as soon as possible.  Please ensure that the 
wording within justification to the policy and the Monitoring and Delivery Framework 
is consistent with the Proposed Main Modification. 
 
I look forward to receipt of the responses to the recent Main Modification consultation 
exercise and the Council’s responses thereto.  This will allow me to take these into 
account within my report. 
 
In view of the additional 6 week period required for consultation on changes to Policy 
ENV3, there is a possibility that the date given for the ‘fact check’ report may not be 
met.  However, I will endeavour to do all that I can to minimise any such delays. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

Mark Dakeyne 
 
INSPECTOR 
 

Inspector: Mark Dakeyne BA (Hons) MRTPI 

http://www.pendle.gov.uk/examination
mailto:programme.officer@pendle.gov.uk

